Mobile: AUS + 61 481958277

UK + 44 7526975841

Jasmine Rose Burridge Location Manager - Fixer - Scout

Email: jasmineroseburridge@hotmail.com

Personal Profile

I have over ten years' experience working as a **Location Manager, Fixer and Scout.** I have worked for: Sony Pictures, Paramount, Legendary Pictures, Warner Bros, Film Nation Entertainment, Lionsgate, Netflicks, Apple TV, Amazon, Channel 4, BBC, BBC2, ITV and The Garden TV. I founded *Uncharted Locations* in 2017 - an international location fixing service. I am a specialist in fixing locations in the UK, mainland Europe and Australasia. I have a special interest in Creative Producing and Presenting for factual formats. Fluent in French and experience working in remote and foreign locations.

4-part feature drama - SLM Grant Cummings

Stills editorial (15 crew) London - Producer Torben Eskerod

Key Skills

Foreign Skies Mar - July 2018

September 2013

Velux (UK, France LM)

- Networking and communication the UK, mainland Europe, Africa and Australasia.
- Relationship development proven record of obtaining access to difficult and delicate locations. Confident and experienced engaging with Producers, Directors, Production Companies, Studio Execs and Government Agencies.
- Creative thinker and problem solver with an eye for detail and a knack for adjusting approach to fit the environment.
- Fluent in French with translation experience.
- Organizing, scheduling, negotiating skills and budget management experience up to £1,000,000.

Employment History

AS LOCATION MANAGER/ FIXER

AS LUCATION MANAGER/ FIXER		
MI8 'Scorpio' August 2021- December 2022	Paramount	Feature film - UK Based - SLM Ben Firminger
MI7 'Libra' August 2021	Paramount	Feature film - UK Based — SLM David Campbell-Bell
The Batman (LM) July 2019- February 2021	Warner Bros	Feature film - UK Based – SLM Mark Somner
Jimmy Choo's Autumn/Winter Collection July 2020	Production Club	Commercial- Producer- Natasha Mann
Wonder Woman 1984 (reshoots LM) June - July 2019	Warner Bros	Feature film - UK Based – SLM Georgette Turner
Doddershall House (In-house estate LM) February - March 2019	Prideaux Itd	10-part DC comic thriller – Producer David Prideaux
Ironbark (reshoots LM) March - April 2019	Film Nation Entertainment	British Feature - SLM Georgette Tuner
The Feed (London and France LM) July - December 2018	Amazon Studio Lambert	10-part sci drama - SLM Phil Gates

Channel 4

Play Ground Television

Velux Windows

AS LOCATION SCOUT/RESEARCHER

Sony Pictures Feature film- UK/ US based- SLM Matt Risebrow **Firehouse**

Dec 2022- January 2023

Feature film - UK Based - SLM David Campbell-Bell/Ben Firminger Paramount MI8 'Scorpio' (International Researcher/Scout)

August 2021- December 2022

June 2019

Dracula

Feb 2019

September 2017

July - August 2017

Present

Augustus Apple TV Sci-fi thriller- SLM Dan Whitty/ Sue Ouinn October 2021

Legendary Pictures Period feature film- SLM- Stephen Parker

Enola Holmes 2 March- April 2021

BBC 2 4-part documentary/dramatization - Producer -Janie Melton Gun no. 6

Oct 6th - 15th 2017 Netflicks 6 part- TV production- PM- Flavie de Langautier

Behind Her Eyes

Pinko Fashion High End Fashion shoot (80 cast and crew)- London- Producer/UPM- Cecilia Virigilo Pinko

May 2019 Feature length 3 part TV series- LM Tom Beltrandi

A BBC Production

May 2019 Online commercial (30 cast and crew) London-LM-Ben Macgregor

Google **Bad For Business**

Feb 2019 Feature Film (200 + cast and crew) UK unit- SLM Georgette Turner

Skydance The Old Guard

Online commercial (50 cast and crew) London- LM- Humphrey Mills Facebook

Untitled December 2017

Untitled The Garden TV Flagship live children's outdoor TV programme (400 cast and crew) In development-

December 2017 **Producer- Janine Melton**

Anti-Slavery Campaign National Crime Agency Stills, Editorial, Essex and Suffolk- Line Producer- Liz Seymour

AS ASSISTANT LOCATION MANAGER

Hatton Garden ITV TV series ep. 1-4 London - LM Jo Randall

The Royals S.4 Lionsgate TV series ep. 1-4 London - LM Graeme Mackenzie Feb - May 2017

Gitonga- Everest 2023 Currently producing a feature length documentary on the Kenyan Hiker **CREATIVE PRODUCER AND PRESENTER**

Gitonga; who is aspiring to climb Everest in 2023. Gitonga's mission is to inspire a generation into following 'what makes their hearts sing' and to protect and conserve the natural places on their doorsteps. If, successful in

his assent, Gitonga will be the first black Kenyan to climb Everest.

FOUDER/DIRECTOR UNCHARTED LOCATIONS

Sep 2017 to Present

Uncharted Locations

Uncharted Locations is a location fixing/scouting service that specialises in bringing productions to remote and challenging locations, both in the UK and internationally.

AS SENIOR FILM OFFICER THE ROYAL BOROUGH OF KENSINGTON AND CHELSEA

June 2014 - January 2017

Bi-Borough Location Library

June 2015 - January 2017

The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea

Championed and delivered (Jan 17) a Bi-Borough location library and website. Forecasted £300,000 + new profit in 2017/18 financial year.

Investigation of location asset Pembroke Road for suitability for hire as film studio with Film London

Pembroke Road- Film Studio property hire investigation

January 2017 - February 2017

The Royal Borough of Kensington

and Chelsea

Training

FUIJI XPRO 2/ CANON 500D & GOPRO (SELF TAUGHT SELF

SHOOTER)

Prince II (Events Management training) **Emergency First Aid at Work**

Accomplished

Practitioner Enhanced Enhanced

N/A

Distinction N/A N/A

Professional Associations

International Guide of Location Managers

BECTU EQUITY

Film London Locations Diary **Passports**

Languages

Full member Full member Associate Member Full Member Australian & British English & French

References available upon request

David Campbell-Bell PM & SLM Mark Somner: PM & SLM

Phil Gates: SLM Stephen Parker: SLM Dan Whitty: PM & SLM Ben Firminger: SLM